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Dear Sir/Madam,

In response to An Coimisi(in Plean6ta - Case reference: VAOI .323860, located in the townlands of Ballyloo,
Knockbower, Linkardstown, Kilballyhue, Graiguenspiddoge, Castletown, Moyle Big, Leagh or Ballybeg,
Kellistown West & Keltistown East, County Carlow.

Please find attached Uisce Eireann’s observations.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Martha Gilligan
Planning Application Specialist

Uisce £ireann
Teach Colvill, 24–26 Sraid Thalb6id, Baile Atha Cliath 1, D01 NP86, Eire
Uisce £ireann
Colvill House, 24–26 Talbot Street, Dublin 1, D01 NP86, Ireland
T + 01 932 5582
M +353 86 932 5582
jbloggs@water.ie
www. water. ie
Facebook I Twitter I Linkedln

From: Conor Frehill I HW Planning <cfrehill@hwplanning.ie>
Sent: Thursday 6 November 2025 20:18
To: Planning <Planning@water.ie>
Cc: Ann-Marie O'Connell 1 HW Planning <amoconnell@hwplanning.ie>
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Subject: Strategic Infrastructure Development (SID) Application under Section 182A of Planning and Development
Acts - Ballyloo Solar Farm Limited

CAUTION: The email originated from outside of your organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe. If you
suspect any suspicious activity, please raise an IT Incident ticket to the IT Service Desk.

Dear Sir/Madam,

We act on behalf of Ballyloo Solar Farm Limited who are applying to An Coimisidn Pleanila for a 10-year planning permission for
a substation and associated underground cabling grid connectIon cable to connect into the existing llO/220kv Kellis substation
which will be located in Ballyloo, Castletown, Graiguenaspiddoge, Kellistown East, Kellistown West, Kilballyhue, Knockbower,
Leagh Or Ballybeg, Linkardstown and Moyle Big (townlands), County Carlow,

This project meets the definition of Strategic Infrastructure Development under Section 182A of the Planning and Development
Act 2000 (as amended). We wish to confirm Ballyloo Solar Farm Limited’s intention to submit this application to An Coimisian
Plean61a

Further to correspondence with your office, a full copy of the application can be accessed via the following link

www.ballyloosubstation.ie

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us

Kind regards

Conor Frehill
Director

HW PlannIng
5 Joyce House
Barrack Square.
Ballincolllg, Cork
P31 KP84

hwplannln8. ie
+353 (0)21 487 3250
+353 (0)87 753 2580

Llnkedln

The content Of thIS emalt may be confIdentIal or legally prIVIleged. If you are not the Intended recIPIent you should delete thIS emalt and not read, dISCIOse.
dIstrIbute. copy, use or reply upon the InformatIon contaIned thereIn. If you have received thIS correspondence in error. please notIfy HW PlannIng ImmedIately,
We 8Fe commItted to ensurIng the securIty and protectIon of the personal InformatIon that we process in full accordance WIth our d9ta management pOIICy,

Is don duine amh6in n6 don eintiteas amh6in ainmnithe ar an seoladh an fhaisn6is agus d’fh6adfadh
6bharfaoi rEIn, faoi phribht6id n6 6bhar at6 iogair 6 thaobh na tr6cht61a de a bheith mar chuid den
fhaisn6is. T6 toirmeasc ar aon daoine n6 aon eititis; nach d6ibh siOd an fhaisn6is- aon athbhreithni(I
a dh6anamh, aon atarchur a dh6anamh n6 aon athdh6ileadh a dh6anamh, n6 aon 6s6id eile a bhaint
as an bhfaisn6is, n6 aon ghniomh a bhraithfeadh ar an bhfaisn6is seo a dh6anamh agus d’fh6adfai an
dlf a sh6rCl d6 nd6anfai sin. S6anann Uisce Eireann dliteanas as aon ghnfomh agus as aon iarmhairt
bunaithe ar 6s6id neamh6daraithe na faisn6ise seo. S6anann Uisce Eireann dliteanas maidir le
seachadadh iom16n agus ceart na faisn6ise sa chumars6id seo agus s6anann Uisce Eireann
dliteanas maidir le haon mhoitl a bhaineann leis an bhfaisn6is a fh6it. M6 tg an riomh-phost seo
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faighte agat tri dhearmad, d6an teagmh6il leis an seott6ir m6s 6 do thoi16 agus scrios an t-abhar 6
gach aon rfomhaire. D’fh6adfadh rfomhphost a bheith so-ghabh61ach i leith truaillithe, idircheaptha
agus i leith leasuithe neamhOdaraithe. S6anann Uisce Eireann aon fhreagracht as athruithe n6 as
idircheapadh a rinneadh ar an rfomhphost seo n6 as aon dochar do ch6rais na bhfaighteoirfd6anta
ag an teachtaireacht seo n6 ag a ceangalt6in tar 6is a sheolta. Tabhairfaoi deara go bhf6adfadh
monat6ireacht a bheith a dh6anamh artheachtaireachtaf chuig Uisce Eireann agus 6 Uisce Eireann
d’fhonn gr ngn6 a chosaint agus chun a chinnti(I go bhfuiltear ag teacht le beartais agus Le caighde6in
Uisce Eireann. Is cuideachta gniomhaiochta ainmnithe 6 Uisce Eireann ata faoi theorainn
scaireanna, a bunaiodh de bhun fhor6tacha na n-Achtanna um Sheirbhisi Uisce 2007-2022, a bhfuit a
bprfomh-ionad gn6 ag Teach Colvill, 24-26 Sr6id na Talb6ide, BAC 1 .

Go raibh maith agat as d’aird a thabhairt.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential, commercially sensitive and/or privileged material. Any review, retransrnission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. Uisce Eireann accepts
no liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this information. Uisce Eireann is
neither liable for the proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this
communication nor for any delay in its receipt. If you received this in error, please contact the sender
and delete the material from any computer. E-Mail may be susceptible to data corruption,
interception and unauthorised amendment. Uisce Eireann accepts no responsibiLity for changes to or
interception of this e-mail after it was sent or for any damage to the recipients systems or data
caused by this message or its attachments. Please also note that messages to or from Uisce Eireann
may be monitored to ensure compliance with Uisce Eireann’s policies and standards and to protect
our business. Uisce Eireann is a designated activity company Limited by shares, established pursuant
to the Water Services Acts 2007-2022, having its principal place of business at Colvitl House, 24-26
Talbot Street, Dublin 1

Thank you for your attention.

Is don duine amh6in n6 don eintiteas amh6in ainmnithe ar an seotadh an fhaisn6is agus d’fh6adfadh
6bharfaoi rEIn, faoi phribh16id n6 6bhar ata iogair 6 thaobh na tr6cht61a de a bheith rnarchuid den
fhaisn6is. Tg toirmeasc ar aon daoine n6 aon eititis; nach d6ibh siCld an fhaisn6is- aon athbhreithniCl
a dh6anamh, aon atarchur a dh6anamh n6 aon athdh6ileadh a dh6anamh, n6 aon Cls6id eile a bhaint
as an bhfaisn6is, n6 aon ghnfomh a bhraithfeadh ar an bhfaisn6is seo a dh6anamh agus d’fh6adfaian
dlf a sh6rO d6 nd6anfaf sin. S6anann Uisce Eireann dliteanas as aon ghnfomh agus as aon iarmhairt
bunaithe ar 6s6id neamh(ldaraithe na faisn6ise seo. S6anann Uisce Eireann dliteanas maidir le
seachadadh iom15n agus ceart na faisn6ise sa chumars6id seo agus s6anann Uisce Eireann
dliteanas maidir te haon mhoill a bhaineann leis an bhfaisn6is a fh6il. Mg t6 an riomh-phost seo
faighte agat tri dhearmad, d6an teagmh6il leis an seott6ir mgs 6 do thoil d agus scrios an t-6bhar 6
gach aon rfomhaire. D’fh6adfadh riomhphost a bheith so-ghabh61ach i leith truaitlithe, idircheaptha
agus i leith leasuithe neamhOdaraithe. S6anann Uisce Eireann aon fhreagracht as athruithe n6 as
idircheapadh a rinneadh ar an rfomhphost seo n6 as aon dochar do ch6rais na bhfaighteoirfd6anta
ag an teachtaireacht seo n6 ag a ceangalt6in tar6is a sheolta. Tabhairfaoi deara go bhf6adfadh
monat6ireacht a bheith 6 dh6anamh artheachtaireachtaf chuig Uisce Eireann agus 6 Uisce Eireann
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d’fhonn dr ngn6 a chosaint agus chun a chinnti0 go bhfuiltear agteacht le beartais agus le caighde6in
Uisce Eireann. Is cuideachta gnfomhaiochta ainmnithe 6 Uisce Eireann at6 faoi theorainn
scaireanna, a bunafodh de bhun fhor6tacha na n-Achtanna um Sheirbhfsi Uisce 2007-2022, a bhfuil a
bprfornh-ionad gn6 ag Teach Colvill, 24-26 Sr6id na Talb6ide, BAC 1 .

Go raibh maith agat as d’aird a thabhairt

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential, commercially sensitive and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
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
interception and unauthorised amendment. Uisce Eireann accepts no responsibility for changes to or
interception of this e-mail after it was sent or for any damage to the recipients systems or data
caused by this message or its attachments. Please also note that messages to or from Uisce Eireann
may be monitored to ensure compliance with Uisce Eireann’s policies and standards and to protect
our business. Uisce Eireann is a designated activity company limited by shares, established pursuant
to the Water Services Acts 2007-2022, having its principal place of business at Colvill House, 24-26
Talbot Street, Dublin 1.

Thank you for your attention



'.:486.ie
Uisce £ireann’s Ref: PN25000032632

Ulsce 61reann
Bosca OP 448

Strategic Infrastructure Development (SID) Application under SectionUirZI::q=F na
182A of Planning and Development Act - VA01 .323860 Cathair Chorcai

Planning Ref:

Ulsce eIreann
PO Box 448
South City
Delivery Office
Cork City

Planning Authority: An CoimisiCln Pleandla

Issue Date: 12 January 2026

www.water.Ie

Development Location: Ballyloo, Castletown, Graiguenaspiddoge, Kellistown East, Kellistown
West, Kilballyhue, Knockbower, Linkardstown, County Carlow.

Development Description :

10 year planning permission for a 220kV AIS/ 220kV GIS substation OR a 110kV electricity
substation, associated 220kV or 110kV underground grid connection and ancillary works ,

The underground cable grid connection from the proposed substation to the existing
110/220kV Kellis substation will be at either 110kV or 220kV voltage
The underground cable grid connection is located primarily in the public road network.
However, there are two options proposed for its final entry into the existing 220/110kV
Kellis substation,
a. Option A is to leave the L30535 local road and enter onto private lands where it
will cross agricultural farmland into the existing 220/110kV Kellis substation,
b. Option B is to be situated within the L30535 local road which provides road
access into the existing 220/110kV Kellis substation

A Chara,

Uisce Eireann (UE) has reviewed the plans and particulars submitted with the application and
has the following observations;

Servicing

There is no new water or wastewater connections proposed as part of the application

U/sce Eireann Assets

There are a number of Uisce Eireann water mains in close proximity to the proposed cabling
routes. The applicant has engaged with Uisce Eireann’s Diversion team regarding the proposed
build over of Uisce Eireann assets. A Confirmation of Feasibility DIV24201 has been obtained

stiarth6irf / DIrectors: Jerry Grant (Cathaoirleach / Chairperson), Niall Gleeson (POF / CEO), Gerard Britchfield. Douglas Mlllican, Michael Nolan. PatrIcia King,
Ei}oen Maher. Cathy Mannlon. Paul Reid. Michael Walsh
Oifig Chliraithe / Registered once: Teach cOlvIn, 24-26 Srald Tbalb6id. Balle Atha Chath I, D01 NP86 /Colvlll House. 24.26 Talbot Street. Dublin. Ireland D01NP86
Is cutdeachta ghniomhaiochta ainmnlthe ata faoi theorainn scaireanna 6 Ulsce EIreann / Uisce Eireann is a dosignated actIvity company. limited by shares
claraitho in £irinn Uimh.: 530363 / Registered in Ireland No.: 530363

B

i
:



from Uisce Eireann. A condition is recommended requiring that the applicant must enter into a
Diversion Agreement with Uisce Eireann prior to the commencement of works

To ensure adequate provision and protection of water and wastewater facilities, Uisce Eireann
recommends the following conditions:

1. The applicant shall enter into a diversion agreement with Uisce Eireann prior to the
commencement of the development and adhere to the standards and conditions set out
in that agreement

2. The development shall not impact public drinking water sources and/or abstraction

point(s) and/or abstraction infrastructure**

Queries relating to the terms and observations above should be directed to planninq@water.ie

Yours sincerely,

L6p£k
Dermot Phelan
Connections and Developer Services

Advisory Note(s) :

** Protection of drinking water source(s) from potentially adverse impacts is a priority for Uisce

Eireann. It is Uisce Eireanns current policy to maintain safe and secure drinking water supplies
and ensure that development will not give rise to any deterioration in water quality. Development
proposals shall not impact public drinking water sources and/or abstraction point(s). It is also a
requirement of the Water Framework Directive that waters used for the abstraction of drinking
water are protected to avoid deterioration in quality. Development proposals shall not impact
public drinking water sources and/or abstraction point(s)

Uisce Eireann does not permit surface waters into the public sewer network


